

From: Bruce Nyden

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 30, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 0192-EX-CR-2021

Message:

Hi there,

The recent (4/30/21) FCC communication suggests that I should apply for the CODAR SeaSonde frequency allocations (Part 90) under the ULS, but as I understand the CODAR submission was just delivered to the FCC this week, and is not in the ULS yet, so I have created a new application in accordance with Part 90, please see ELS file number 0361-EX-CN-2021, confirmation number EL610130.

Please advise.

Sincerely,
Deirdre Shideler

Project Technician
University of California, Davis - Bodega Marine Laboratory
P.O. Box 247
Bodega Bay, CA 94923
T 707-875-1906 F 707-875-2009
Email: dashideler@ucdavis.edu